
Cc: 

Subject: RE: GRS! 

Hi. Cindy, everyone, 

y,~,,="'" and that the amounts you note below seem to me. 

If you need any other from the OSF on 

The address to send to here in New York, would be: 

ATTN: 
224 W. 57tn St, Nc 
USA 

Best, 
Lucretia 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, 
To: Oube.Cindy • 
Cc: 

Subject: Re; GR: 

Thanks for this i 
would be very 
requested 

Hope that infor 

Best wishes, 

''''''''''''''''',',',',',,',',',',',, 

Global Sponsorship Initiative 

The Hub lie Carrefour des 
University of Ottawa ll'Universite d'Ottawa 
554 King Edward 3'" floor, Ottawa, ON, K1N 6N5 
T: 

let me know. 

4 

l ..t.,.lmmig.ration, Refugees Immigration, R€fugies 

T and C1tizensh1p Canada et C1toyennet8 Canada 

Information disclosed under the Access to Information Act 

L'information diVUIQuee en vertu de Ia loi sur l'acces a !'information 

s.19(1) 

s.21 (1 )(b) 

but know 

000186 



See Note 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject! 
Date: 
Attachments: 

you! 

Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 

Cole. Derm i;;: 

ki~~ 
RE: Have not received email 
Mor<ley, september 10, 2018 5:11:251'1'1 
18-xxx !JN Cnncordia Nin . .sonech E sect 10 l docx 

Subject: Rf: Have not rcv·onrnn 

Cole 

of 

s.19(1) 

s.20(1 )(c) 

s.21 (1 )(b) 

+ Immigration, Refugees 

and Citizenship Canada 

Immigration, R€fugies 

et Citoyennete Canad 

Information disclosed under the Access to Information Act 

L'information diVUIQuee en vertu de Ia loi sur l'acces a l'informa on 

000202 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Society 

To: 
Subject: RE: Have not 

Cole 

Partenariat liaison, Affaires dcs 

a 

Canada 

T and C1tizensh1p Canada et C1toyennet8 Canada ! ..t.,llmmig.ration, Refugees Immigration, R€fugies 

5.19{ ormation disclosed under the Access to Information Act 

L'information diVUIQuee en vertu de Ia loi sur l'acces a !'information 

s.20(1)(c) 

s.21(1)(b) 

for 

000203 



• 

• 

l ..t...lmmigratlon Refugees Immigration, RE!fug18s 

""'!"" and Citizenship Canada et C1toyennete Canada 

Information disclosed under the Access to Information Act 

L'informat1on d1vulquee en vertu de Ia lo1 sur l'acces a I Information 

Speaking Notes for the Honourable Ahmed Hussen, 
Minister of lm1nigration, Refugees and Citizenship 

At the Concordia Annual Suntnlit 
Sept. 24, 2018 

nevvcomcrs are to our 
collaboration with partners 

sector can 

1260 words ( 1 0-11 n1inutes) 

000205 



~--.-~-~:;·~~~;~;~-h~;~~~::a ····~~~;:;~-~;~t:~~~;:;: 
5.19(1) 

5.20(1 )(b) 

5.20(1)(d) 

Information disclosed under the Access to Information Act 

L'information divu1Qw2!e en vertu de Ia loi sur l'acces a 1'1nformat1on 

realize ~Alnlster Hussen's is in flux_ if is a 

:let us know e:!se we can you make the case on one! 

on 18 at the Hyatt New York, the 
2018 Concordia Annual Summit be the and most inclusive 
nonpartisan forum alongside United Nations General Assembly_ 

together opinion-formers in the private 
and nonprofit sectors, as well as partnership-builders, 
the Annual Summit will advance critical global discussions and transform 

our gathering, the 2018 Concordia 
Annual Summit will provide a powerful forum action 
shared value approaches and social impact 

From: 

Date: 

To: 
Cc: _ 

Subject: 

Dennis Cole 

000223 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

is a 

Subject: 

Cq1e.De:'1!JIB: ""'"'"""'-''>""L'L'"'' 
RE: [For to confirm ASAP] fJ!ooday July l6tl117:30 Dinner event 

Friday, May 25. 2018 10:42:3Cl AM 

a success, more 

17:30 

lrllo the 

5.19(1) 

5.20(1 )(c) 

5.20(1 )(d) 

l ..t...lmmigratlon Refugees 

""'!"" and Citizenship Canada 

Immigration, RE!fug18s 

et C1toyennete Canada 

Information disclosed under the Access to Information Act 

L'informat1on d1vulquee en vertu de Ia lo1 sur l'acces a I Information 

000227 


